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C. Fiore111, Chief, Reactor Opesations in Mucicar Suppert 2 ranch, IE:III

TOEu;O lilSSIL2 PROTECTION In2 MlATED WATER STORAGO Tr d (3VST) -
DAVIS BESS 31, X)ChrT 140. (AITS 730073Rl)

The enclosed memorandum from R. C. LeToung to B. H. Grier dated
January 3 ,1976 is a result of our inquiry to the Division ofJ
Zeactor Licensing (21,) concerning the a' ove su' ject (2eferenco:c c
Transfer of Lead Responsibility Sorial 50. II-C&O-73-13, dated
June 4, 1975).

The inconsistencies in cae FSA1, pointed out by the inspector for
Lavis Bassa 1, have beca corrected in Amendzent ho. 32 to cae
Application. 3 ranch Technical Positica, .uS 3-2, Tornado Oesip
Classification, Standard Ecview Plan dated Aovember 24, 1975, does
not require the L'*I to be designed to withstand the effacts of
the design basis tornado nor tornado generstad aissiles.

Origkn siz?M hf
IC $ntrit

'Jarl 7. Seyfrit, Chief
Reacter Technical Assistance 3 ranch, IS

Enclosure:
Me..o LeYoung to Crier,

dd. 1/30/76

cc: 3. H. Crier, IE
3. D. Thornburg, IE
G. V. Roy, IE
J. ti. SSiezok, IE .

J. P. O'Reilly, 12:1
U. C. Maaley, IC:II
J. G. Kappler, IE:III
L. M. iiovard, 14:17

R. H. Engelken, IE:V
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